
Page 1 of2

From: NoNukes SouthAustralia [nonukesa@hotmailcorn]

Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2006 4:36 PM

To: Committee, Public Works (REPS)

Subject: NO SHOALWATER BAY DESTRUCTION by Big Money War Criminals!

ParliamentHouse
CANBERRAACT 2600

4Dear ParliamentarySecretary SUBMISSION

Wevirulently opposeanyuseof a
pristine cleanNatureENVIRONMENT
suchastheShoalWaterBay areain QLD
for thepurposeof enhancing“military activities” thatsupportthe
World PetrochemicalandAutomotiveindustriesandtheiroffensive
War Efforts in theMiddleEastandelsewhere.

WAKE UP!

BOTH CYCLONE LARRY AND CYCLONE MONIKA WEREDELIBERATE!

(AS WAS Natur&sChristmasPresentCYCLONE TRACEY in 1974
at thetail endof theBig MoneyUS / USSR/ Vietnam/ SE AsiaWar)

WeMUST COMPLETELY OPPOSEANY NewsWorld OrderMilitary Activities in OZ
or facefurtherferociousWrath of Nature!

If theWorld PetrochemicalandAutomotiveindustries
ortheirmilitary lackeysmuststage“events” somewhere,
ten let it be in a GiantAuto WreckingYardstrewn
with leakingbarrelsof hazardouschemicalsandother
“fruits ofmodernindustrialcivilisation”!

Sincerely,

AndyEastman

NO NUKES SA (SouthAustralia)
NO NUKESAustralia
NO NUKES Anywhere
nonukesacthotmail,com
NONUKESA
GPOBox 9
ADELAIDE SA 5001
AUSTRALIA

Email:
nonukesa(3)hotmailcom
nonukesa4i4vahoo .com
WebSite:
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www,geocities.com/nonukesa
Groups:
http://au.aroups.yahoo.com/2Toup/NoNukes
http://groups.yahoo.conVgroup/NoNukesAustra1ia

OpposingNuclearDisaster:

1. NuclearWeapons
2. NuclearEnergyDevelopment
3. NuclearEnergyDisinformationandCoverUp
4. UraniumMining

NO Nukesare“Good” Nukes
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